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(AVIRONMENTAL HEALTH, SERVICGES

RE: Schedule of Well Monitoring Activities (Well MW-1
2345 International Boulevard
Ouakland, California 94606
CRA Project No. 511000

Dear Mr. Patel,

On behalf of Aaron and Stanley Wong, Conestoga-Rovers & Associates, Inc. (CRA) has
contracted Muskan Environmental Sampling (MES) of Yuba City, California to perform
groundwater monitoring and sampling activities on Friday, February 15, 2008. CRA anticipates
monitoring on a monthly schedule (every month).

The purpose of these activities is to measure groundwater depths, and collect data on groundwater
quality. These activities will take approximately one half hour to complete. Groundwater depths
will be tabulated and incorporated in the 1% Quarter 2008 Groundwater Monitoring Report.

We appreciate your assistance on this matter. If you have any questions, please call Mark Jonas
at (510) 420-3307.

Sincerely,
Conestoga-Royers & Associates, Inc,
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Mark Jonhg, P.G,
Senior Project Manager

oc: Mr. Stanley and Mr. Aaron Wong, 2200 E. 12” Street, Oakland, California 94606
Mr, Jerry Wickham, Alameda County Health Care Services, 1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Ste. 250, Alameda, CA 94502
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